
Schultz, Adam 

10/12/2012 10:38:33 AM
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Today's PV Program Forum

Hi Erik,

I meant to let you know the other day when you were at our offices -1 do plan to attend 
PG&E’s PV Program Forum this afternoon.

I’m not sure that I’m on any kind of RSVP list as of yet, though. Can you let me know which 
entrance I should use at PG&E?

Also -1 don’t particularly feel a need to speak, though if I did speak, I would just introduce 
myself and let anyone in attendance know who I am and my role at the CPUC overseeing 
wholesale DG programs.

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov
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